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June 26, 2024 
 
TO:           Members of the Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Radenka Maric   
 
RE: Naming Recommendation for the National Laboratory for Occupational Heat Safety at 

UConn’s Korey Stringer Institute Powered by Magid & Mission 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees name the National Laboratory for Occupational Heat Safety at UConn’s 
Korey Stringer Institute as the “National Laboratory for Occupational Heat Safety at UConn’s Korey 
Stringer Institute Powered by Magid & Mission.”  The Laboratory is located on the basement level of 
Gampel Pavilion and is managed under the Department of Kinesiology within the College of 
Agriculture, Health and Natural Resources.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The research lab space is planned to be approximately 940 square feet and is expected to be used to 
support growth and sustainability of the Institute’s research on heat safety for the workforce.  
 
Both Mission and Magid are corporate partners of the Korey Stringer Institute with particular interest 
in the Institute’s research, advocacy, and impact on occupational heat safety of the laborer workforce. 
Each company has pledged a commitment to the Institute totaling an amount consistent with the 
University’s Named Gift Guidelines. 
 
At its June 4, 2024, meeting, the Institutional Advancement Committee recommended approval to the 
full Board. 

 


